

From: Frank Krasnicki

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 10, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0362-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

1. Sikorsky withdraws the requirement for confidentiality.
2. The radios will only be used in the aviation bands on the frequencies/emissions currently licensed to Sikorsky :

- a. 121.650MHz
- b. 120.400MHz
- c. 123.275 MHz
- d. 123.325MHz
- e. 123.425 MHz
- f. 123.525 MHz

The primary tests of these radios will be in the 30-90 Mhz, 150-174 Mhz, 156-162 MHz Maritime, and 225-300, and 350-400 Mhz bands. Does FCC still require FAA coordination?

3. Can FCC supply a P.O.C. for the Military Assignment Group, so that we may coordinate the use of the 225-328, and 335 -399 Mhz frequencies?

4. Army Contract Number is W58RGZ-08-C-0003

Mod P00054, P.O.C. is Benetta Halbert, Bennetta.Halbert@PeoAvn.Army.Mil, (256) 876-3912